
1 of 1 

 CITY OF ST. HELENS PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO: Planning Commission 
FROM: Jacob A. Graichen, AICP, City Planner 
RE: Absenteeism discussion 
DATE: June 26, 2025 
 

 
Key provisions that address Planning Commission absenteeism include: 
 

• SHMC 2.08.040: 
 
Appointments to fill vacancies shall be for the remainder of the unexpired term. A member may be 
removed by the city council after a hearing for misconduct or nonperformance of duty. A member 
who is absent from three consecutive meetings without an excuse as approved by the planning 
commission is rebuttably presumed to be in nonperformance of duty, and the city council shall 
declare the position vacant unless finding otherwise following the hearing. 
 
Misconduct is not defined.  Per https://www.merriam-webster.com/dictionary/misconduct 
misconduct means: 
 
1. mismanagement especially of governmental or military responsibilities 
2. intentional wrongdoing 
3. improper behavior 
4. a penalty (as in ice hockey) for improper behavior or abusive language (as toward an official) 
 

• The Planning Commission is supposed to meet monthly per SHMC 2.08.070(1). 
 

• The Planning Commission serves as the Historic Landmarks Commission, who are required to meet 
at least twice a year per SHMC 17.36.020(5). 
 

• And somewhat related, Resolution No. 1648, Committee/Commission Guidelines (attached). 

https://www.merriam-webster.com/dictionary/misconduct
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